From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 3/25/2010 11:36:55 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Transmission meeting w/ Abengoa, PG&E and SCE

Meredith,

Ok, let's plan to touch base next Wednesday. Can you give me a quick summary of your
discussion with SCE?

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pht (415) 703-3791

SYRCDUC.CA. 20V

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rencwables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Cc: Douglas, Paul

Subject: RE: Transmission meeting w/ Abengoa, PG&E and SCE

Sean,

Our team is working with Abengoa and we have internal meetings to discuss next week. We've also
discussed with SCE.

After our internal meeting, | should have better information on timing. | can then work with you o
schedule the joint meeting. Does it work to check in with you on Wednesday {o schedule? | am out
Monday and Tuesday.

SB GT&S 0316680


mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.ct3uc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Douglas, Paul

Subject: Transmission meeting w/ Abengoa, PG&E and SCE

Meredith,

What is the status of discussions on the transmission needs and timing for the Abengoa
project? Energy Division would like to meet jointly with the three parties on this issue soon.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pht (415) 703-3791

SYRCDUC.CA. 20V

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rencwables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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